
 

 
 
 
 

Mid-Valley Special Education Cooperative 
Dr. Marianne Fidishin, Executive Director 
1304 Ronzheimer Avenue 
St. Charles, IL  60174 
Phone:  331-228-4873 
Fax: 331-228-4874 

 

MEMORANDUM 

 

TO: Mid-Valley Special Education Cooperative Executive Advisory Board 

 

FROM: Marianne Fidishin, PhD, Executive Director 

 

DATE: February 6, 2019 

 

RE: Approval of Facilities Rental Agreement 

 

The Executive Director recommends approval of a Facilities Rental Agreement for Mid-Valley Special 

Education Cooperative Mades-Johnstone Center location.  

 

As a service to our communities, Mid-Valley Special Education Cooperative would allow organizations to 

rent our facilities, during non-school hours. Such activities must be scheduled so they do not interfere with 

teaching or learning, activities associated with the operation of school-related support groups, 

extra-curricular activities, or regular maintenance of our buildings. 

 

The agreement was created in collaboration with CUSD 303 Assistant Superintendent for Operations, John 

Baird, and the MVSEC attorney.   

 


